
From: Sarah Schoenbart (SBSCHOENBART@bigov)
Sent: Monday, February 13,2023 904 PM
Tor Schoenbart, Sarah (MSP-Contractor)(choenbarts@michigan gov)

Subject: FW (CUI RFI to OSE TAG Heartand ProtestAssaut update

From: Tarrant, Cistopher Lane (DE) (FBI) <darrant@igov>
Sent; Monday. February 13, 2023 9:04:08 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik
Tor

ao, " 0 Protest/Assault update
FYSA

SSA Christopher Tarant
FBI Detroi JTF / CT-4
DIT/WMD/ Aiport/ TTLs
(0): 313.965.6201
©I
From: Harrison, Rachid Thomas (CTD) FBI) <tharrison@fbigov>
Sent: Monday, February 13,2023 3:58:38PM
Tos Nicholas, Jason M. (CTD) (TFO) <IMNICHOLAS@b gov»; Tarrant, Christopher Lane (DE) (81) <ctarrant@fbi gov>

Subject: RE: (CUI) RF 10 OSI: NTAG Heartland Protest/Assault update

ThanksJason,
+ FBI SSA Chris Tarrant from Detroit He is a good POC forcase coordination efforts,

AnFBI LHM is inthe process of being sent over

Althe Best,

Rachid

SSARachdT. Harrison
Domestic Terrorism Operations iti - Central
Counterterrorism Division FBI HQ



Desk: 202.320.5264
cer: I

From: Nicholas, Jason M. (CTO) (170) <JMNICHOLAS@fbigov>
Sent: Monday, February 13,2023 2:19 PM
To: Harrison, Rachid Thomas (CTD) FBI) <rtharrson@bigov>
Ce: HQ_DIV3_UNIT_NJTTE_DOD <HQ_DIVI3_UNIT_NITTF_DOD@c fb gov; HQ_DIVI3_UNIT_NITTF_CASP
<HQ_DIV13_UNIT_NJTTF_CASP@c fbi govs; Harrison, Stephen N. (CTD) (FBI) <snharrson@fbigov>
Subject: FW: (CUI) RFI to OSI: NTAG Heartland Protest/Assault update

Good aftemoonsir,

Please see below and attached as we discussed regarding the “Stop Camp Grayling" activity and the
incident at a University of Michigan's Ann Arbor campus job fai last week. We noted this incident and other
related activity have been documented by FBI DE in an open 266 file. Our team will send out necessary
notifications to all the MCIOs andotherDoD crim intel units who are tracking some of this information to
ensure we are all on the same page. Will an FBI LHMto DoD be drafted for official notification of the open
case and the threatto DoD installations and personnel? Are you able to provide an FBI POC (local or

regional)whocanassist our local offices with any additional questions they may have? Pleasereview the
below and attached information and let me knowif you have any questions or if you need anything else from
ourteam. Thank you and have a good day.

Jason M. Nicholas
Amy CID Special Agent/ Task Force Officer
Miltary Operations Support Team (MOST)
National Joint Terrorism Task Force (NJTTF)
Office (JEH): (202) 324-1332
Office (LX1) (671) 280-5408

Mobile:—
Unclassilied e-mail imnicholas@fbigov
Classified e-mail: jmnicholas@fbi.sgov.gov
SCION e-mail: jmnicholas@fbi.ic.gov

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOJLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The information contained in tis message
(including attachments) isthe property ofthe originator andmaybe isibuledwith he Federal Government (and ifs contractors).
US intsfigencs, lw enforcement public safety o protecionofcials and individual ith a noe o know. Distrbuion beyond these
enties without ihe Originators auhorzaton is prohibited as it coud eopardize ongoing investigations, operations and personal
safety. Unauthorized interception, review, useodiscosue sprofibied and may volte applicable laws. Procauonsshoudbe
taken 0 ensure tis informations sored andlor destroyed ina manner that precludes unauthorized access. The information may.
not be used inlegal proceedings without rst receiving authorization rom he riginaing agency. Recipients are prohibited from
subsequently posing the rformationon anywebsite or an unclassified network. This rformalion hall ot be released 0 the pubic
or media without pir authorization.

From: HOPE, DANIELL CIV USAF ACC AFPNORTH/AAS<danielhope4@us.afi>
Sublect: (CUI) RFI to OSI: NTAG Heartland Protest/Assault update.

Desk: 202-324-5264
Cell: 
 
 
 
From: Nicholas, Jason M. (CTD) (TFO) <JMNICHOLAS@fbi.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:19 PM
To: Harrison, Rachid Thomas (CTD) (FBI) <rtharrison@fbi.gov>
Cc: HQ_DIV13_UNIT_NJTTF_DOD <HQ_DIV13_UNIT_NJTTF_DOD@ic.fbi.gov>; HQ_DIV13_UNIT_NJTTF_CASP
<HQ_DIV13_UNIT_NJTTF_CASP@ic.fbi.gov>; Harrison, Stephen N. (CTD) (FBI) <snharrison@fbi.gov>
Subject: FW: (CUI) RFI to OSI: NTAG Heartland Protest/Assault update
 
Good afternoon sir,
 
Please see below and attached as we discussed regarding the “Stop Camp Grayling” activity and the
incident at a University of Michigan’s Ann Arbor campus job fair last week.  We noted this incident and other
related activity have been documented by FBI DE in an open 266 file.  Our team will send out necessary
notifications to all the MCIOs and other DoD crim intel units who are tracking some of this information to
ensure we are all on the same page.  Will an FBI LHM to DoD be drafted for official notification of the open
case and the threat to DoD installations and personnel?  Are you able to provide an FBI POC (local or
regional) who can assist our local offices with any additional questions they may have?  Please review the
below and attached information and let me know if you have any questions or if you need anything else from
our team.  Thank you and have a good day.
 
 
 
Jason M. Nicholas
Army CID Special Agent / Task Force Officer
Military Operations Support Team (MOST)
National Joint Terrorism Task Force (NJTTF)
Office (JEH): (202) 324-1332
Office (LX1): (571) 280-5408
Mobile: 
Unclassified e-mail: jmnicholas@fbi.gov
Classified e-mail: jmnicholas@fbi.sgov.gov
SCION e-mail: jmnicholas@fbi.ic.gov
 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO)/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The information contained in this message
(including attachments) is the property of the originator and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors),
US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know.  Distribution beyond these
entities without the originator's authorization is prohibited as it could jeopardize ongoing investigations, operations and personal
safety.  Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws.  Precautions should be
taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access.  The information may
not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from
subsequently posting the information on any website or an unclassified network.  This information shall not be released to the public
or media without prior authorization.
 

From: HOPE, DANIEL L CIV USAF ACC AFNORTH/A4S <daniel.hope.4@us.af.mil>
Subject: (CUI) RFI to OSI: NTAG Heartland Protest/Assault update
 



(U)EXPRESSED OR IMPLEED THREAT: Universityof Michigan, MI

(CUIOn 09 Feb 23 at 1600L, four Naval TalentAcquisition Group (NTAG) Heartland recruiters ere atacked by protestors onthe.
Universityof Michigan's Ann Arborcampus dung ajob fair vert. A groupofprotesters sored the recuters sandibooth and
sprayed red watercolor on hem. The protestors were immediately rresiedbylocal aw enforcement (LLE). At 1700L,another group
of protestors appeared withair hors and ant-miiary fies, chanting you ave blood on your hands’, This second group of
protesterswas also arrested. Therewere noreportsof nse to the recruiters, Recruiters provided LLE witha police report At
"1900L, al Navy recniting staff eid the scene.
(Source: NavyGa. dated 09 Feb 23 (edited)
(CUNLETIC COMMENT: On 10 Feb, AFNORTH A4SO persomel reachedouttothe Air Force Recruiter Service fo termine.
Whetherany USAF reciting personnel were at tisevent andtheywere approachedby protesters. 10 Feb RFI Response from
AFR: There were No USAFRecruters/ Personne presentat the Universityof Michigan JobFairevent
Most Respects:
oan
'DANEL LUNA HOPE, CV, DAF
Law Enforcement Threat oration Cel (LETIC)
Force Prolecion Branch, A4S.
1AF-AFNORTH,Tyndall AFB. FLORDA
DSN 523-1695 COMM (850) 283-1695
NPRdanielhope4@usatmil
SPRdaniel opedciv@mailsmimil
IWICS:danielhope@aticgov

From: Vanderberg, Michael S CIV USN NTAG HEARTLAND MI (USA)
‘Subject NTAG Heartland Protest/Assaut update

Good aftemoon Gentlemen,

wanted t push some clariing rformatonthat ve received fom
Universityof Michigan PoliceDepartment (UMPD)aboutwhattranspired
yesterday at UN's career fai. | was informed thatth careerfair was
comprisedofmainly govermentents, such as the U.S, Naw, Oakiand
‘County Sherif, IRS, Amy National Guard, NSA and the Social SecuityAdminisiatono name a few. tas reported that acihiss afliated with
the "StopCampGraying" group were placing fers (atiached)onthe desks of
employers while thei desks were left unattended. Alough these fers
never made it 1 the NAVY desktheywere lef on the Oakland County
Shor desk, as wel tho NSA's desk. Shorty ator discovering the
ers, wo females began squirting anunkown subsiance, ed in cok on
mule government ffials, 0 include Navy personel wie yeling "You
have blood on your hands’. The two females were apprehendedby the Oakiand
CountySheriffand the IRS. Approximately30 minutes folowing te arrest, a
group of roughly 16 protesters alied outside th faclty protesting and
demanding th releaseofthe two females wie also yeling anti-government
hetoric. According to UMPD, the protest lasted about 30 minutes and then
dispersed. The two females in custody are charged with multiple assaut
charges according to UMPD. UMPD siated that they do have offcers posied at
hese types of events becausetheyare open to the general public. UMPD also
stated trthey will most ikelyadd additonal oficers to better support

 
(U) EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED THREAT: University of Michigan, MI
 
(CUI) On 09 Feb 23 at 1600L, four Naval Talent Acquisition Group (NTAG) Heartland recruiters were attacked by protestors on the
University of Michigan’s Ann Arbor campus during a job fair event. A group of protesters stormed the recruiters’ stand/booth and
sprayed red watercolor on them. The protestors were immediately arrested by local law enforcement (LLE). At 1700L, another group
of protestors appeared with air horns and anti-military fliers, chanting “you have blood on your hands”. This second group of
protesters was also arrested. There were no reports of injuries to the recruiters.  Recruiters provided LLE with a police report. At
1900L, all Navy recruiting staff exited the scene.
(Source: Navy C4I; dated 09 Feb 23 (edited))
 
(CUI) LETIC COMMENT:  On 10 Feb, AFNORTH A4SO personnel reached out to the Air Force Recruiter Service to determine
whether any USAF recruiting personnel were at this event and they were approached by protesters. 10 Feb RFI Response from
AFRS: There were No USAF Recruiters/ Personnel present at the University of Michigan Job Fair event.
 
Most Respectfully:
 
Dan
 
DANIEL LUNA HOPE, CIV, DAF
Law Enforcement Threat Information Cell (LETIC)
Force Protection Branch, A4S
1AF-AFNORTH, Tyndall AFB, FLORIDA
DSN 523-1695 COMM (850) 283-1695
NIPR: daniel.hope.4@us.af.mil
SIPR: daniel.l.hope3.civ@mail.smil.mil
JWICS: daniel.hope@af.ic.gov
 
  
 
 
From: Vanderberg, Michael S CIV USN NTAG HEARTLAND MI (USA)
Subject: NTAG Heartland Protest/Assault update
 
 
Good afternoon Gentlemen,
 
 
I wanted to push some clarifying information that I've received from
University of Michigan Police Department (UMPD) about what transpired
yesterday at UM's career fair. I was informed that the career fair was
comprised of mainly government entities, such as the U.S. Navy, Oakland
County Sheriff's, IRS, Army National Guard, NSA and the Social Security
Administration to name a few. It was reported that activists affiliated with
the "StopCampGrayling" group were placing flyers (attached) on the desks of
employers while their desks were left unattended. Although these flyers
never made it to the NAVY desk they were left on the Oakland County
Sherriff's desk, as well as the NSA's desk. Shortly after discovering the
flyers, two females began squirting an unknown substance, red in color on
multiple government officials, to include Navy personnel while yelling "You
have blood on your hands". The two females were apprehended by the Oakland
County Sheriff and the IRS. Approximately 30 minutes following the arrest, a
group of roughly 16 protesters rallied outside the facility protesting and
demanding the release of the two females while also yelling anti-government
rhetoric. According to UMPD, the protest lasted about 30 minutes and then
dispersed. The two females in custody are charged with multiple assault
charges according to UMPD. UMPD stated that they do have officers posted at
these types of events because they are open to the general public. UMPD also
stated that they will most likely add additional officers to better support



future careerfairevents. will be standing by oanswerany additional
questions you may have.

Vi,

Michael Vanderberg
Physical Secuity/ Aniterrorism Officer
NTAG Heartand
Email: michaels.xanderbera2.civ@us.navymil
Comm:EE

future career fair events. I will be standing by to answer any additional
questions you may have.
 
 
  
 
V/r,
 
Michael Vanderberg
Physical Security / Antiterrorism Officer
NTAG Heartland
Email: michael.s.vanderberg2.civ@us.navy.mil
<mailto:michael.s.vanderberg2.civ@us.navy.mil>  
Comm: 
 
 


